Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula MAY 19 2071
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE ;

(o
Division Memorandum
No._ |4 s.2021
To: Public Schools District Supervisors/ Principal In-charge of the District
Private and Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned
This division
From: MA. L TABILON EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Recommendation for District DRRM Coordinator
Date: May 19, 2021
3 In view of the redistricting of the Schools Division of Zamboanga del Norte and

in order to strengthen the coordination protocol for Disaster Risk Reduction and
Management (DRRM) in all level of governance in the office, Public Schools District
Supervisors and Principal In-charge of the District are requested to recommend District
DRRM Coordinator as the DRRM Focal Person in your respective Area of
Responsibility (AOR).

.8 For this purpose, PSDSs and PICDs shall submit recommendation to the School
Governance and Operation Division thru the Division DRRM Coordinator at
eunice.janolino@deped.gov.ph or sgodfiles2020@gmail.com on or before May 24,
2021.

3 For widest dissemination and compliance.
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